EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN

An all-hazards, risk-based emergency response plan

NC State maintains an Emergency Operations Plan to provide guidance for the management of campus
emergencies. The plan is administered through the Environmental Health and Public Safety
department. The following provides an overview of plan contents.
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Letter of Promulgation

North Carolina State Univarsity is a lant Office of the Chancellor
arant University and a constituent instituti Box 7001 / A Holladay Hall
f The University of North Caralina Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7001

NC STATE UNIVERSITY _ 4195152181 (phone]

919.831.3545 {fax)

August 13,2010

MEMORANDUM
TO: NC State University Colleges and Departmgnts
FROM: Chancellor W. Randolph Woodson ffe < g bl —

SUBJECT:  NC State University Emergency Operations Plan

NC State University has developed an Emergency Operations Plan to facilitate the
coordination of activities during the management of an emergency or disaster to protect
the people, property, and restore the primary mission of the University. The goal of the
Plan is to provide an overview of the organizational structure and function that is in place
to manage all types of large-scale emergencies. This Plan also enumerates the roles,
responsibilities, and delegated authority of key personnel. Plan recipients should make
note of their obligations and accountability in support of this plan. Coordination,
cooperation and an understanding of Plan participatory roles is key to restoring campus
operations after a declared emergency.

The Environmental Health and Public Safety Division will maintain the NC State
University Emergency Operations Plan and coordinate the implementation of associated

preparedness activities for the University.

WRW/am
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